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Loren W. Hoarne r, Se cre tary 
Odd FelloWs Sierra Recreation Association 
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Modesto, California 

Dear Loren: 

Mr. F. B. Taylor, of Parks Saw Mill, Sonora, 
tells me he has already talked with you rega.rding the enclosed 
permit, which I have drafted, and which he intends presenting 
to you along with this letter. 

I think the terms o:f the permit are self-explanatory. 
As I understand it from Mr. Taylor, his company needs thi& 
permit to bid on government timber - simply because for a. small 
stretch, the existing logging road for the removal of such 
timber runs across the land belonging to the Odd Fellows. 

Mr. Taylor has a. sketch of this property, showing 
the location of the road, which he will show to you. 

As you know, I am not familiar with the physical 
property, but Taylor says the proposed use of the road will in 
no way interfere with the plans of the Odd Fellows. No rental 
is contemplated by Taylor or his company for the desired permit 
or the use of the road under such permit. 

I suppose you will want to present 
at your next meeting of the Board of Directors. 
his company are anxious to get the permit, if it 
the Odd Fellows, just as soon as they cen. 

this matter 
Taylor elld 
is O.K. with 

Of course, a.s I have explained to Taylor, 8.11 
I can do under the circumstances, is to draft the permit, and 
then leave it up to the Odd Fellows to either grant the permit 
or deny it. I have no personal recommendations in the matter, 
because I am not familiar enough with_~ta ..... 

Yours ve~ 

FOR BUSH 
gha:p 


